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From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: REVISED freedom of information request - CMTEDD sexual harassment complaints
Date: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 5:01:29 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Good afternoon,
 
On Thursday January 11, I sent you a freedom of information request regarding documents
created in the reporting, investigating and disciplinary action taken in relation to sexual
harassment complaints made against senior executive service officials employed in the ACT Chief
Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate.
 
On reflection, I would like to revise my request. I now seek all documents created in the
reporting, investigating and/or disciplinary action taken in relation to sexual harassment
complaints made against any employee of the ACT Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic
Development Directorate. I seek these documents created within the period beginning January 1
2014 and ending January 11 2018.
 
Please also provide figures for the number of complaints relating to sexual harassment received
by the directorate during that timeframe.
 
Regards,

 

-

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The  does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The  liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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Complaint Three 

3 4-11 Handwritten interview notes - complaint 2014 Exempt Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) No 

4 12-14 Typed interview notes - complaint 2014 Exempt Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) No 

Complaint Four 

5 15 - 18 Complaint 2015 Exempt Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) 

Out of scope 

No 

6 19 Record from complainant 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) 

Out of scope 

Yes 

7 20 Email - draft Notification letter 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) Yes 

8 21 Email - draft Notification letter 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) Yes 

9 22-23 Attachment 1 to previous email - Notice of disciplinary 

investigation – draft 

2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) Yes 

10 24-35 Attachment 2 to previous email - Section H of Enterprise 

Agreement and Section 9 of the Public Sector 

Management Act 1994 

undated Full n/a Yes 

11 36-37 Notice of disciplinary investigation – signed 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) Yes 

12 38-39 Email - summary of discussion 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) 

Out of scope 

Yes 

13 40-42 Letter to employee 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) Yes 

14 43 Attachment A to the letter undated Exempt Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) 

Out of scope 

No 

15 44 Email – summary of discussion 2015 Partial Sch 2 s 2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv) Yes 









2015 

I disclose to  the incident that occurred on the 2015 at the . I receive 
email from  in response to my email on the 2015.   

 

 

Page 19

Out of Scope

Sch 2 

Sch 
 Sch 

2 

Sch 2 
2(Sch 2 

2 2(

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)
( ii)( )



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: notification letter
Date:  2015 10:45:28 AM
Sensitivity: Confidential

Looks ok to me.

Sent from my iPad

> On  2015, at 10:07 am,  wrote:
>
> Good morning
>
> Please find attached draft letter for , for review, alteration as necessary (as noted in comment on
letter) and signature.
>
> Happy to discuss.
>
> Regards
>
>  | A/g HR Manager
> Human Resources | Corporate Branch
> Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
> Level 2, Canberra Nara Centre, Cnr Constitution Ave & London Crt, Canberra City |GPO Box 158 Canberra
City 2601
> ;Web: www.act.gov.au<http://www.act.gov.au/>  |  •Phone:   |• Fax:  | • Email:

>
> <  Notification of disc action.doc>
> <attachments.pdf>
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From:
To:
Subject: notification letter
Date:  2015 10:07:00 AM
Attachments:  Notification of disc action.doc

attachments.pdf
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Good morning
 
Please find attached draft letter for , for review, alteration as necessary (as noted in
comment on letter) and signature.
 
Happy to discuss.
 
Regards
 

 | A/g HR Manager
Human Resources | Corporate Branch
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 2, Canberra Nara Centre, Cnr Constitution Ave & London Crt, Canberra City |GPO Box 158 Canberra City
2601
;Web: www.act.gov.au  |  (Phone:    |, Fax:  | * Email:
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Staff in Confidence 
 

 

The Employee Assistance Program (EAP) is available to provide confidential and professional 
counselling to you and members of your family throughout this process.  You may access this service 
by phoning Converge International 1300 687 327. 
 
If you require clarification or additional information in relation to this letter please contact  

 acting HR Manager, CMTEDD HR on  
 
Yours sincerely 
  
  
 
 

 
Delegate 

 
 

2015 
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From:  
Sent:  2015 12:47 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: summary of our discussion 
Attachments: .docx 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for drafting this so quickly.  I only made some minor amendments. 

 
Thank you, 
 

 
From:   
Sent:  2015 12:27 PM 
To:  
Subject: summary of our discussion 

 
Hi  
 
Many thanks for your time yesterday. 
 
As discussed here is a draft summary of what we discussed. Feel free to amend as you see fit then return 
it to me please. 
 
Regards 
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Senior Consultant 

HBA Consulting 
PO Box 6262, O'Connor,  ACT,  2602 

Phone

Email:

Website: HBA Consulting 
 
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with 

any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its 

contents to any other person. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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ATTACHMENT A 

 

ALLEGATIONS AGAINST  
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From:  
Sent:  2015 8:47 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Meeting Summary 
 
Hi , 
 
Thank you for your prompt draft.  This looks great – I don’t have any amendments. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 
 

From:   
Sent:  2015 5:01 PM 
To:  
Subject: Meeting Summary 

 
Hi  
 
Thanks  for your time this morning.  As discussed here is a summary of the issues we discussed. Please 
feel free to make any changes that you think appropriate and then return it to me. 
 
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
Sent:  2015 11:43 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE:  
Attachments: .docx 
 
Hi  
 
Happy to discuss further, it has just been difficult to do while at work given the nature. 
 
Thanks 
 

 

 
 

From:   
Sent:  2015 8:08 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE:  

 
 

 
I'd like to get my report in asap - can you please get back to me with any comments you might have re 
the attached summary of our conversation. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 

Senior Consultant 

HBA Consulting 

PO Box 6262, O'Connor,  ACT,  2602 
Phone

Email:

Website: HBA Consulting 
 
 

From:   
Sent:  2015 2:12 PM 

Page 45

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv)
Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)(xii)
Sch 2 

Sch 2 
Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv)

Sch 
 

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)(xii)(xv)

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)
Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)(xii)

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)
Sch 2 

Sch 2 

Sch 
 

Sch 2 s2.2(a)

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)

Sch 2 s2.2(a)(ii)
Sch 2 s2.2(a)



To: '  
Subject: FW:  

 
Hi   
 
Thanks for talking to me this morning. I have attached a short summary of what we talked about. Please 
make any changes that you think are appropriate and then return it to me. 
 
Happy to discuss further if needed. 
 
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
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Dear  
  
Alleged Misconduct – Proposed decision and proposed sanction  
  
On  2015 I wrote to you advising that an investigation was to be conducted in accordance with 
clause H7 of the ACT Public Service Administrative and Related Classifications Enterprise Agreement 
2013 - 2017 (the Agreement).  The investigation was conducted into alleged incidents that occurred 

 2015.  The investigation has concluded and 
I am now writing to inform you of the outcome and the proposed discipline action to be taken.   
  
After considering the investigation report, including your response to the allegations, I have 
determined your actions constitute misconduct under clause H6.5(a) of the Enterprise Agreement 
and I am satisfied you have breached subsections 9 (d), (f) and (h) of the Public Sector Management 
Act 1994. I have outlined my findings and proposed action below.  The full reasons for my decisions 
are at Attachment A. 
 
In reaching my decision on the proposed discipline action to be taken in relation to the allegations, I 
have taken account of those elements required by clause H10.3 of the Agreement (outlined below) 
and as addressed in the investigation report: 
 

a) the nature and seriousness of the misconduct; 
b) the degree of relevance to the employee’s duties or to the reputation of the directorate; 
c) the circumstances of the misconduct;    
d) any mitigating factors, including any full admission of guilt; and  
e) the previous employment and the general conduct of the employee.  

 
The sanction I propose is termination of your employment as per clause H10.1 (e). 
 
Stand down with pay 

To allow you time to consider a response to my proposal, I immediately suspend you from duty with 

pay in accordance with the discipline provisions set out in Section H of the Enterprise Agreement. 

Whilst suspended with pay, you will be paid in accordance with clause H8.5 of the Enterprise 

Agreement. 

 
Right of Reply 
You may provide a written response to me within fourteen calendar days from the date of this letter, 
addressing my findings of misconduct and associated proposed decision on the breaches of the code 
of conduct and the proposed sanction.  I will consider this response before I make a final decision in 
this matter.  Should you choose not to provide a response, the above findings and disciplinary action 
will be implemented from  2015.   
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Staff in Confidence 
 

2 
 

Any response should be addressed to: 
 

PO Box 158 
Canberra  ACT  2601 

  
Or by email to  
 

The Enterprise Agreement does not provide a right of appeal against a decision to terminate your 
employment.  Any appeal against termination of employment is by application to Fair Work Australia 
in accordance with the Fair Work Act 2009 (www.fairwork.gov.au). 
  
In accordance with the disposal schedules under the Territory Records Act 2002, records of 
investigations of misconduct allegations which are found substantiated will be retained for a 
minimum of five years.   
  
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

, A/g Manager Employee Relations, CMTEDD HR on . 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
  
 
 

 
Delegate 

 
     2015 
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Staff in Confidence 
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Attachment A:  Statement of Reasons – Proposed Disciplinary Action –  
 

In making a determination on the allegations I have considered your response at interview on 
 2015, a statement made by the complainant and statements taken from two witnesses.   

This evidence was provided to me as part of the investigation process. 
 
In arriving at this determination I have had regard to the requirements of clause H10.3 of the 
Enterprise Agreement, which provides that discipline action taken under these procedures must be 
proportionate to the degree of misconduct concerned.  I have considered these factors as follows. 
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Staff in Confidence 
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I have determined the allegation of  2015 is substantiated.  On the balance of probabilities I 
am satisfied that the allegation is more likely to have occurred than not to have occurred.  Your 
action constitutes misconduct under clause H6.5 of the Agreement on the following basis: 
 

(a) You have failed to meet the obligations set out in section 9 of the Public Sector 
Management Act 1994. 

 
The conduct breaches the following provisions of the Public Sector Management Act 1994, 
subsection 9: 
 

(d) treat members of the public and other public employees with courtesy and  
sensitivity to their rights, duties and aspirations;  

  (f) not harass a member of the public or another public employee, wether sexually or 
  otherwise; and 
  (h) comply with this Act, the management standards and all other territory laws. 
 
I am of the preliminary view that your alleged conduct  2015 
is incompatible with the continuation of your employment.   
 
Accordingly, I propose to terminate your employment in accordance with clause H10.1 (e) of the 
Enterprise Agreement in respect of this misconduct. 
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Delegate 

 
     2015 
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From:  
Sent:  2015 1:49 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Proposed findings and notification letter
 
Hi 
 
As discussed and agreed by phone please find attached the letter detailing proposed findings
and action resulting from the investigation.
 
I will speak to you again shortly to discuss some aspects of the letter.
 

 | A/g Manager Employee Relations
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
This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission
along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------
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